SOLANO

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

April 21, 2014

Mr. Zach Brandner
Project Manager
Peterson Mechanical Inc.
21819 Eight Street East
Sonoma, CA 95746

Subject: Notice of Intent to Award
Solano Community College District — Bid No. 14-013
HVAC and EMS Efficiency Project Implementation

Dear Mr. Brandner:

Congratulations on your successful proposal and interview for Solano CCD HVAC and EMS Efficiency
Project Implementation. This letter will serve as your Notice of Intent to Award. The Solano Community
College District is recommending award of your bid in the amount of $5,551,721.00 to the Board of
Trustees for above mentioned project. Your contract will be presented to the Board of Trustee on the
evening of May 7, 2014 for approval. A formal contract will be forwarded thereafter.

Please note that within seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the executed contract, Peterson
Mechanical, Inc. is required to submit original copies of the following documents: 100% Performance
Bond, 100% Labor and Materials Payment Bond, four (4) copies of the Agreement, Prevailing Wage
Certificate, Workers’ Compensation Certification, Asbestos & Other Hazardous Material Certification and
Insurance Certificates.

These documents should be submitted to Mr. Ali Gharaviram at Kitchell CEM, 360 Campus Lane, Suite
203, Fairfield, CA 94534. A Preconstruction Meeting will be scheduled with issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, following May 7" Board contract approval.

Sincerely,

(W7

Executive Bonds Manager, SCCD

cc: Dwight Calloway, Director of Facilities, SCCD
Ines Zildzic, KCEM
Ali Gharaviram, KCEM
File
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